Z CentraCare’

CentraCare Laboratory Services

MEMO

TO: CCLS Clients

FROM: CCLS - Specimen Referral Center
DATE: November 7, 2023

SUBJECT:

Blastomyces Quantitative Antigen, Fluid

Effective immediately, Mayo will be making changes to the following test:

MVISTA BLASTOMYCES QUANTITATIVE ANTIGEN, FLUID, MAYO CODE FBMO

(LAB0001917)

Explanation: Effective inmediately, Test ID FBMO, referred to MiraVista Diagnostics, will reflect the following

changes.

Current Reference Value

New Reference Value

Reference Interval: None Detected

Results reported as ng/mL in 0.2 - 14.7 ng/mL range
Results above the limit of detection but below 0.2 ng/mL
are reported as 'Positive, Below the Limit of
Quantification’

Results above 14.7 ng/mL are reported as 'Positive,
Above the Limit of Quantification’

Reference Interval: None Detected

Reportable Range: 0.31 ng/mL — 20.00 ng/mL
Results above 20.00 ng/mL are reported as 'Positive,
Above the Limit of Quantification’

Please feel free to contact the Specimen Referrals Center with any questions at 320-

251-2700 Ext. 57320



